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Facsimile

From: Bruce Cooper : To: Market Announcements Office
Fax No: Fax No: 1300 135 638

Date: 28 April 2014 ' Pages: '(?)) including this page

Subject:  Substantial Shareholder Notice — ASIA PACIFIC DATA CENTRE GROUP (AJD)

Dear Sir/ Madam

Please find following a Notice of Initial Substantial Halder (form 603) in ASIA PACIFIC DATA
CENTRE GROUP. This notice relates to positions held by H.E.5.T. Australia Limited as Trustee for
Health Employees Superannuation Trust Australia ("the Trustee™).

The delay In providing the announcement relates to recent legal advice that suggests the Trustee
cannot rely on similar disclosure by an Investment Manager operating under an Investment
Managerment Agreement.

Please contact me should you require additional information.

Regards,

! Bruce Cooper
\_  General Manager Investment Operations

“—HESTA Super Fund
Tel: 613 8660 1675
Email; bcqoper@hesta.com.au
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. Form 603

Corporations Act 2001
Soctlon 671B

Notice of initial substantial holder

To Company Name/Scheme Asia Pacific Data Centre Group
083 644 731

1. Detalls of substantial holder (1)

Name H.E.5.T Australia Limited as Trustee for Health Employees Superannuation Trust Australla
ACN/ARSN (if applicable) 006 818 695
The holder has become a substantial holder on 03/07/2013

2. Detail of voling power

The total number of votes attached to all the vating shares In the company or vating interests in the scheme that the substantial holder or
an associate (2) had a relevant interast (3) In on the date the substantlal holder are as follows:

Class of securltles (4) Number of securitias Parson’s viotes (5) Vating power (6}
Crdlnary Sharas 6,000,000 . 6,000,000 5.2%

3, Datall of ralavant interests

The nature of the relevant Interest the substantial holder or an associate had tn tha voting fecurities on the date the substantial hglder
bacame a substantial holder are as follows:

Holder af relevant Interest Nature of relevant Interest {7) Class and number of securities
H.E.5.T Australia Limlted as Trustee for Benefletal owner 6,000,000
Health Employees Superannyation Trusk
Australia

4. Detalls of present ragisterad holders

The persans registered as halders of the securities referred to [n paragraph 3 above are as follows:

Holder of relevant interest Reglstered holder of securltles Persons entltled to ba Class and number of securities
registered as holder (8)
H.E.5.T Australia Limitad as JP Morgan Nominees Australia " H.ES.T Australla Umlted 6,000,000
Trustee for Health Employees Limlted :
Superaniuation Trust Australia
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5 Consideratlon

The conslderation patd for each relevant Interest referred to Tn paragraph 3, above, and acquired in the four manths prior to the day that

the
Haolder of relevant interest Date of acquisition Consideration (9) Class and number of securitles
H.E.S.T Australia Umlted as " Cash Non-cash

Trustee for Health Employses
Superannuation Trust Australla

03-Jul-2013 6,420,000,00 £,000,000

6.Assoclates

The reasons the persons named in paragraph 2 above are associates of the substantial holder are as follows:

Name and CAN/ARSN (if applicable) Nature of association

. 7. Addrasses

The Addresses of persons named In this form are'as fFollows:

Name Address
- H.E.5.T Australia Limited as Trustee for Lewvel 20, 2 Lonsdale Street
Health Employees Superannuation Trust Melbourne VIC 3000
Australia

Signature

PrInk name M%%Q}‘H %\ ﬂm\/ capacity CMPAI\YO &%TAW

slan here @W | date Q{,L/ L?u /lDIy- |




